L 0400

23|

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pokup ] war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

FAMRHARGRITRAATY

000163814770

e




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: Brenda Halpin [bhalpin@cbtdirect.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2008 10:01 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CBT Campus LLC Change of Address

To whom it may concern: LOq 0000 2 33q \

CBT Campus, LLC EIN # 26-4427005 has changed it mailing address and principal location from:
25400 US Highway 19N

Suite 285

Clearwater

FL 33763

to:

905 E Martin Luther Kind Jr Drive

Suite 500

Tarpon Springs

FL 34689

Our document number is E29808RE542~
Should you require any further information‘to process this change of address please contact me on 727 724 8994
ext 1117 or via return email.

Kind Regards

Brenda Halpin

Financial Reporting

CBT Direct/CBT XPress

Tel: 727 724 8994 ext 1117

Fax: 727 724 3584
Bhalpin@cbtdirect.com

This emall and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this emait in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intendad only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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